od: RS PRG Customer Service <rs.prgcustomerservice@medtronic.com>
Odeslano: 29. fijna 2018 10:12

Komu: I

Pfedmét: RE: Objednévka 2181826896 - KOS **6161519425 **6161519431
Dobry den,

dékujeme za Vasi objednavku. Timto e-mailem potvrzujeme / akceptujeme pfijeti Vasi objednavky pod referecnim
¢islem: 6161519425 a 6161519431 Celkova ¢astka bez DPH: 70.472,42 Cislo objednavky: 2181826896, 7184972912

V ptipadé jakychkoliv otazek, nevahejte prosim kontaktovat:
zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com

Hezky den.

Customer Service Specialist

Medtronic Czechia s.r.o.
Prosek Point, Budova B, Prosecka 852/66 | Praha 9, 190 00 | Czech Republic Office +420 233 059 950
zakaznicky.servis@medtronic.com medtronic.com | Facebook | Linkedin | Twitter | YouTube

LET’S TAKE HEALTHCARE
FURTHER, TOGETHER

This message has been marked as Medtronic Controlled ----- Original Message-----

From: [

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 8:51 AM
To: RS SSC Czechia <rs.sscczechia@medtronic.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Objednavka 2181826896 - KOS **6161519425 **6161519431

Dobry den,

prosim o zaslani potvrzeni prijeti (akceptace) objednavky (viz. pfiloha) s celkovou ¢astkou zpét na tento mail

D&kuji.

S pozdravem,

Dokumentatorka
Tel.: +420 532 23 2722

From: wc 7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:wc 7225@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 8:22 AM

To

Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device




Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer.
Typ pfilohy: pdf, Vice stran

Umisténi multifunkéniho zafizeni:
Nazev zafizeni: tisk8239

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com [CONFIDENTIALITY AND
PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is intended for use only by
the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged, confidential
or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has
been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this information
in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in
other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a
web browser: http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com




